From: michael.hoover@sce.com
Sent: 6/29/2011 8:43:54 AM
To: Deal, Matthew (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Blattner,
William (WBIlattner@semprautilities.com)

Bcec:
Subject: Re: inquiry about facilitators

Sorry for the delay. The best person | can think of is Rick Ridge. Let me know if you want his number
orif I'm too late.

Michael R. Hoover

Director, Regulatory Affairs

(415) 929 - 5541

San Francisco Office

From: "Deal, Matthew" <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Blattner, William" <WBlattner@semprautilities.com=>, <Michael.Hoover@sce.com>, <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: 06/08/2011 08:45 AM

Subject: inquiry about facilitators

Hey, | am trying to come up with a list of potential meeting/workshop facilitators for the EM&YV
workshops this summer/fall. My goal is to NOT have KEMA or ED do the facilitation, for obvious
reasons. | want someone that is removed from the process and does not need to know a single thing
about EM&V work, or EE, of the Commission. | want someone that can move things along, gather

consensus, cut things off when needed, keep people on point, efc....

Any suggestions?
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